Craig, Sondra

From: Coman, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 9:31 AM

To: Craig, Sondra

Subject: RE: CSM - 3102 Chesnut Pl - Rev. 4.10.2024

Approved, thanks!

Kyle Coman

Interim City Surveyor & Construction Manager
Engineering Department

City of La Crosse

400 La Crosse Street

La Crosse, WI 54601

comank@cityoflacrosse.org
Office: 608.789.7366
Cell: 608.790.0309

From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 9:19 AM

To: Hewitt, Dale <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>; Meyer, Brandon <bmeyer@Iacrossecounty.org>; Coman, Kyle
<comank@cityoflacrosse.org>; Asp, Brian <aspb@cityoflacrosse.org>; Erickson, Tina <ericksont@cityoflacrosse.org>
Subject: RE: CSM - 3102 Chesnut Pl - Rev. 4.10.2024

Attached is the CSM with both sheet 1 and 2. | missed scanning both sides the first time.

SONDRA CRAIG
Deputy City Clerk
City Clerk’s Office
City of La Crosse
400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse WI 54601

craigs@cityoflacrosse.org
Direct: 608.789.7549 | Office: 608.789.7510
Visit the City Clerk webpage: https://www.cityoflacrosse.org/your-government/departments/city-clerk

City Clerk's Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday
Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby

From: Craig, Sondra

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 8:39 AM

To: Hewitt, Dale <DHewitt@Iacrossecounty.org>; Meyer, Brandon <bmeyer@Iacrossecounty.org>; Coman, Kyle
<comank@cityoflacrosse.org>; Asp, Brian <aspb@cityoflacrosse.org>; Erickson, Tina <ericksont@cityoflacrosse.org>
Subject: CSM - 3102 Chesnut PI - Rev. 4.10.2024

Good morning,



Attached is another revised version of the CSM for 3102 Chestnut Place. Please let me know if you have any comments or
approve.

Thank you,

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

City Clerk’s Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday
Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby



